Board of Commissioners Monthly Meeting
Monday, September 27, 2022, 4:30 PM
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR

AGENDA ITEMS

I Call to Order 4:30 PM

1. Public Comment (2 Minute Limit) 4:31 PM

.  Review and Approval of Minutes 4:35 PM
e August 29, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Iv. General Manager’s Report 4:40 P

V. Unfinished Business 4:50 PM

e Board Relations

Vl. New Business - None 5:20 PM
VHl.  Chair Report 5:25 PM
Vill.  Adjournment 5:30 PM

Upcoming Meeting
Regular Board Meeting: Monday, October 24, 2022 at 4:30 P.M.

The public is welcome 1o attend the meeting in person or by calling in at 971-517-3083.



Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 29, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held this day via remote teleconference. Chair Roth
presided over the meeting and other attendees included: Commissicners Johnson, Magura, Patterson, and Howell
as well as the General Manager.

1. Callto Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:31 p.m.

2. Auditor Report FY 2021/2022: Mr, Russell Ries, CPA, from Jarrad, Seibert, Pollard & Co attended the meeting
and presented the results of the Annual Audit. All financial accounting was in good order; the District received a
clean and unmodified opinion based on the cash basis of accounting. Mr. Ries commented on how well the
financial records were accurately maintained and noted there were no adjusting entries needed. Commissioner
Magura reguested the minutes reflect the glowing report the District achieved on the audit and thanked General
Manager Casey for her outstanding efforts,

3. Public Comment: Public attendees included Mr. John MacPherson.

4. Review and Approval of Minutes: The July 25, 2022 regular Board meeting minutes were approved by a
motion from Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Howell, and passed by a unanimous vote,

5. Monthly District Report: See attached.
6. Unfinished Business: None
7. New Business:

a. HR Answers Investigation — Unbudgeted Expenses: Commissioner Magura expressed concern over
unbudgeted consultant expenses for FY 2021/2022 in the amount of 54,928.00 as a direct result of accusations
Commissioner Patterson made against General Manager Casey concerning safety issues at a specific worksite to
include burying unknown debris possibly causing contamination. Due to the seriousness of the allegations, HR
Answers was hired by the Board to investigate and it was determined the claims were unsubstantiated.
Commissioner Magura reminded the Commissicners their actions can lead to wasteful expenses and stated he
felt Commissioner Patterson owed the General Manager an apology in which she refused,

b. Monthly Meetings: The Board discussed holding future monthly meetings in person versus Zoom and
agreed to reestablish the meetings in the District office. The meetings are open to the public and a special phone
bridge will be available to allow customers to phone into the meetings if they cannot attend in person.

8. Chair Report: Chair Roth expressed concern over the intragroup dynamics of the Board and discussion ensued.
The Board agreed to hold a Special Meeting on Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at 5:00 pm to address these issues.
The public is welcome to attend and a special notice will be given to the Lake Oswego Review for publication.

9. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:55 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held on Monday,
September 26, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.

James W. Johnson, Secretary Date

Christine K. Roth, Chair Date



MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
September 2022

Water Operations

- Capital Improvement Projects
o Deemar Way/Tamara Ave (Construction of AC waterline replacement)
v Pre-con meeting 9/21/22
= Project start date 10/11/2022

o Well 1 Standby Generator
= Purchase order completed for generator unit on 6/24/2022; Project ECD: 8/2023

= Recruiting contractor for concrete pad installation at Old Gate; ECD: 10/2022

o 2022 Water Main Replacement Project
= Grant submitted 9/14/2022 to Business Oregon

- Backflow Testing Program
= Annual backflow inspections are due to the District 9/30/2022

e Diglrict statistics are as follows:

e Total Backflow Connections: 554
e Current percent tested: 83%
e Total Connections Passed: 462
e Total Connections Failed: 4

- Premise Isolation Program Abandonment Backflow Removal
o In August 2020, the Board voted to abandon the Premise Isolation Program
= Customers were notified by letter in 10/2020 of the program’s end with the new
requirement of assuming responsibility for their own backflow testing
= Backflow removal started in 06/2021 with an estimated completion date of 6/2023
o District statistics are as follows:

v Total Backflows Installed: 691
= Removed to date: 363 (53%)
= Remaining to date: 328 (47%)

- Customer Assistance Requests & On Call Duty
o Site visit requests: 39
o Emergency callouts: 1 —Koderra Ave, no water service

Finance/Administrative/HR

- Shut-off Notices
o Notices delivered to delinquent account holders 9/14/22

s Shut-offs scheduled 16/4/22 o
e 10 accounts identified: .07% delinquent shut-off rate

- Employee Training Completed
o SDAO Board of Directors and Management Staff Training (GM)
o Paid Leave Oregon from SDAO & HR Answers (GM)
o Cybersecurity Basics & Best Practices Training (All employees)
o Oregon Flagger Certification (Utility 1)



Monthly Reconciliation Summary August 2022

Reviewed & Approved by Commissioners
Board Meeting: September 26, 2022

B: - Bal o
8/34/2022| | $239,141.17 $266,781.37 $30,033.47
8/31/2022 $52,545.86 $52,722.42 $52,722.42 $0.00
8/34/2022| | $418,991.28; | $419,652.73| & $419,552.73 $0.00
8/31/20221 | $966,665.80 $967,960.67, | $967,960.67 $0.00
8/31/2022 $31,768.26 $31,810.83 $31,6810.83 $0.00
8/31/2022 $25,917.63 $25,952.36 $25,952.36 $0.00
8/31/2022{ | $245,500.82 $245,829.79| | $245,829.79 $0.00

Checks issued this psriod 9657 - 9672 from Banner Bank Act 1015

Checks voided this period: None



3:27 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

09122122 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2022
i Aug 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1015 + Checking - Banner Bank 237,449.53
1085 - Water Deposit-Banner Bank 52,722 .42
1100 - LGIP
1101 - Restricted
1106 + System Development Account 419,652.73
1107 - Capital Improvement Account 967,960.67
1108 - Unemployment Account 31,810.83
1109 - Truck & Equipment Account 25,852,36
Total 1101 - Restricted 1,445,276.59
1410 - Non-Restricted 245 829.79
Total 1100 - LGIP 1,681,106.38
Total Checking/Savings 1,881,278.33
Total Current Assets 1,981,278.33
TOTAL ASSETS 1,984,278.33
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 ' Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Federal Withholding 2,802.13
2120 - FICA Social Security 2,168.48
2140 - Medicare 507.15
2150 « State Withholding 1,977.84
2165 + Oregon State Transit Tax 28.18
2170 - WBF Assessment 11.70
Total 2100 + Payroll Liabilities 7,485.58
Total Other Current Liahilities 7,485.58
Total Current Liabilities 7,495.58
Total Liabilities 7,495.58
Equity
32000 - All Fund Balances 1,818,744 .03
Net Income 55,038.72
Total Equlity 1,873,782.75
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,981,278.33

Page 1



I gy $3eg Ligwomg Junsoy Yv N S€:€0 TTOT/TT 60
1 00707 NOILVODRNHL VOH-SUOSUR[[39SIA YA LV M
¥ 00016 TYILNACISTY-SI03URI[S8A] HILV M
Hnos HIowy SNOAWE[2ISAT- A T INOA-TE
£Fl 0'SHIT AU [B10 L
0L 1£6 761 £rl 00°SPIT 518104,
I 005t NOILVDRIEI VOIFIaIVA
751 000EET TYILNAISTI-HIIV M
oy jmoury At d- X THINOW-TY
STHOE 6T oI 00898 VE 3E 9T 88659 1L 05187 [B30 Lo
0L98L°761 9T POEFST 20T 00°895°pE SEPPY T 2965514, S[e0 ],
87011 1 009 0£1Z BE¥6 BOUNHSALYM
27367 4 00'S¥ £L851 607651 SOV DIV LINAv-9alvm
LFTINT 01 Q0°LGE L9901 08 L0L NOLLYOITE YOH- 441V M
T O0ET 4 00°'9LE 08 FEET 79596 AIDIOHINY DITENd-HEIvm
07'£68 £ 00°00% 00°01L 0T €81 TYIDETAINOD-MEIV M,
S0°ERS 881 781 00 FPSEE 98°E10%11 6169569 TYILNIASTI- TV M
TEI0L, Tanosy a3es() 98B0 WAL 951y~ A THINOW-TS
8T 00°1%- [4 ¥4 JURURSNPY [B1C Lo
9T LIS T- 11 900 00°09% S[E10.L
1 00052 TVIINSISTI-Qeusd TV
98 LLLT- 1 000 00707 s[E10L,
1 00707 TYILNATIST-S0oUe oSl ALV M
98 LGL T 91 0018 [Aat: §1B10J,
51 oAt TYIINAQISTI-dI IV
Rmo) 958 ymotry smsnlpy- X THINOI-19
36'8£8°T- 26°8E8°T
0UBIEY

TTOL/TT/60 USNOIYL  TTOZ/O0L/80 wOIg

ATRWTNG 3]GBAIINY SPUNOIIY

LOIELSIT YHLY A AACHDYIALY

HONVIVE NEdO



tIyuInN 288

z SIBMNG 0450 UV rua SCEQ TTOT/TT/6O
LY 6559 aouE[Byg IUISO[D

I 00°0£5- parddy 3150da(] (B0 L5 s

1365578 0o°cI- 5{e10],
00°¢I- TYILNIAISTI-Arred Ly

LY PL5°8 g aosie- STFOL
1 00°STS- TYILNATSTI- ULV M
JEnoy unowy panddy usods (- L THINO-IL
1 10°6L1 HOAU) WILSY [830 Lasen

L7 680°6 ! LO6L1 SEOL
1 10°6LT TYILNIOISTI- S 1Y A
|nosy junoury HRYD W3- A THINOW-1g9
I6E°1 PT165°981- SIUATARJ [230 Lo

9%°016S I 0005 T- STEI0.L
00°59- NOLLVODRTE] VOH-ANRId LV AL
I 00°SLST- TYILNATISTE-EUad Ly A

95°055°01 1 0o'sTe STEOL
1 00°6TE- TVLLNEISHE-ST0SURIISSIA WHLV A

9% 6LE°0T 68€°1 PTORC PR~ STB10L
I 87611~ HO¥NHI¥EIV M
z ¥9°867- SOV 29vD LINAY-93Lva
5 68°TEE'T- NOILVORDI VOH-ILV M
IS TP 00E T AINOHLINY OrIg9Nd-daIvm
3 0T E68- TYIONIATNOD-IILY M
59C°T 1S F0°6LT- TYLLNATISAY-SALY M,
3OUB[EY JUNO7} junouwry WA - U THINOIA IS
4 00°0ES STORUB|[AVSIIAT [B10 Lucsse

04'19¥°¢81 £z 00°0£S STE10.L,




+ 40 | abeg

08°ZL¥' LPT GLYEDT usodeq ysedeg ZZ0Z/L1/%0 ysodag
§3°8¢8'98T 8682 usodeq ysodag ZZ0Z/1L/80 usodaq
L9'EGSRET 197148 usodaq ysodag ZE0Zi01/R0 Jsodsg
00°Z88'GET £Z'9ge'e usedaQ YsodeQ 2Z0Z/01/20 ysodaq
$IGZE'TET  85889°C ZE/IY/R-ZTIVTiL Toaked zTi9/e-TeiveiL oiked ZT/s Wd  220Z/01/80 [BUINOT [BIRUDS
LE'GL0'GET S G0¥'G- TTIG-TTIYTIL 101Red TT/918-TTiveiL lloiked TTIBIS YUd  2Z0Z/0L/R0 [BUINO[ (BIBURS
20eF0rT EULLT 2Zi9/g-eeivelL - 1ekojdwy - joikeq dwiog paisge(q CIGIGELIVTIL |I0HeY T2/ YUd  ZZ0Z/0L/E0 [eunop [Brausg
Gg 169'0¥C BEGLY L ZTISIS-TTIVEIL - lioiRed dwo) pauseQ ZZI9/8-ZZivZIL I0iked TTIYB Hd  €C0Z/0LIB0 [BWnOf [BIBUSD
YZELLEYE LEEo- LOBOBOZZOZ S2I0AU]  ZZ/9/R-EZ/FT/L loihed XIHOAYA HOY * Z20T/0L/80 peclle)
G5QLLEVE £LE6L ysodsg ysodag ZZ0Z/01/30 ysodeq
ZRTBE YT BYGP0'L ysodsq usodaq ZZ0T/B0/80 ysodag
£LLE8°0F 20°9€9 isodagy usodag ZZ0Z/60/80 ysodag
FrA VA A 00°0§ usodag usodaq ZZ0E/80/80 rsodag
LT 1G9'8EE Lorz ysoda( ysodeq ZZ0T/80/90 Isodeg
98 707’682 00728 uscdaq usodsg ZZOZ/LO/80 ysodag
99°/9¢'682 L9'6L usodeq usodeg 2202080 uscdeg
6Z'88e'6E2 iyl usodeg ysodeq ZZ02/L0/80 ysodag
8L°9¥)'6ET 00°05 pUnjayY JBWISNGD punay Jewelsng of  Z20Z/S0/R0 [BlINCE [BI3UDD
8/°960'682 BYZLZ usodeq uscdag ZE0EiS0/80 Isodag
BTYEZR'BET GRFL- LO-LBOZL-0L 10V ZE/L/8-ZZ/L/L  isyep eoeung pY oL IilH 0188t SIDIAYIS INFWNCHIANT HILVM HOY  ZZ0Z/20/80 3osyn
71 628882 0008 useda( }scdaq 220Z/20/20 ysodaqg
FL6GLBEE L T86 usedag ysodag Zz0ZIE0/80 yscdag
[AR PR 15'95) ZZ/6/.L Uomonpe( ||olfed AU sAjooLo) - USWAsINgWISY xe1 xayoied punjey xayohed £Z/6/20d EE0ZZ0/R0 [BLLINOF [BIBUAD)
LGLL9 8T v1°08¢ nsedaq usodag ZZ0TIZ0IR0 ysodag
88 8T £RGES'L ysodeg usodaq ZZOEZ0/R0 ysodaq
VS LY GET o008 punjay leawolsng punyey Jsweisng ol zzoz/zo/so [euwnor |21eusD
¥G'1.89°G82 70°GlZ ysodag ¥sodaQ ZZ0e/10/80 ysodag
06'Q/F'GEZ 0008 puniay Jewoisnn punjsy Jouoisno of  2z0z/10/80 [BLINO[ [BIBUSD)
05°92r'6EE 08°0EZ usodar] ysodag ZZOTILO/80 Usoda(
0L°6BL'GEE CEGPB usodsQ usodeQ ZZ0T/L0/30 ysodag
8E'6¥T'YET 96'£85- 981 1000-688-01-82/8 0% TZ/LZ/B-Z2/TT/L BOIBS Aluna 319vD LSYIINOD HOY  ZZ02/L0/80 Rl
¥ eER'vET 6B0LE- BE8GE0 S0I0AY]  ZZ0Z AINT WnIlWald Ui2sH Ayiucyy oYdY HOV  2202/L0/B0 ¥osun
£E P LGET
aoueey JUROWY [sHIEIN AWEN WnN aleq adAl

2zoz ‘Le-L ysnbny
laysifba  ovyn

LOHLSIA ULV SACHDHFAIY

Siseq [erusay

[AArAA
INd 8E:E



¥ $o  =ebed

0T'G8'44T
0Z'528'442
0Z'618'112
0T6LL LT
LZ¥SE' LT
VNNV
8L VY LT
¥5885°0.2
BE0LY'0LE
66'€0E'0L2
66'E51'0LZ
66'€01'01Z
09'9%5'802
L1GIT'392
A1L7256'582
g 26e'caz
B '0.5'29Z
0£'ges'zee
TFTI0'09T
§8°00%'65¢2
§Z'669'852
L9'E25'85T
L9'9ZL'B5T
9002652
8E'9/R'25T
GL'ZER'LGZ
15451152
15°£00°152
Y PER05T
LLEEYYFE
6925 LT
69'Z0L LYE
£8°G66'0PE
£8°GY0' YT

0008
00°0g-
00001
LOBLL
¥8ZYE'D
65'99%
¥E G50
899l
£8°992
0008
00708

BE PG
£ Lae
00'EZE'E
9e'685°C
£0°18L
sy
88029
Y5119
£9°L0L
98¥EZ-
92°C6 .-
00°F2-
6Z72¢'S
£TYF0’L
R e
00705}
80°¢LL
o' L¥'e
80°048'Z
0005
98°90.
00°0G-
L6°geF-

punjgy Jawolsns
ysodag Jawoisng

ysodag

yoegebleyn LIoIsnD

1sodaq

1sedaq

isodaq

usodaq

usodaq

PUMSY JSWOISNYD

punay Jawoisng

usodeg

usode(q

usoda(

usodaq

nsodag

LOZ180ZZ0T BOI0AUL  ZEZ/Y/S-TE/VELL |0IAEL
ysodaq

usoda

usodag

afiieyn) aomdag

ZTIOIG LononpaQ ||0iked XeUsAe ] Woly AU SAlloaL0
9GGSELZTL000 B0ICAU|  ZZOZ AINM 934 931G AlUIUOY
isodaq)

usodaq

usodaq

usodaq

usodsq

usodaq

Isodag

punjay Isuwoisny

usodsg

nsodaq JBwosnD

PJEGGOLZ0G S2I0AY|  ZZOZ/EL/6-ZZ0T/7L/8  Bo1as JadeD Ajyuciy
Z20z ‘1¢-1 ysnbny
sysibay ¥o9yn

punjay Jawelsno
ysodaq BLuwosng
usodaq

yoegabieyD Jswosng
usodaq

nsodsq

nsedsg

usedag

ysodsag

puniay Jewosnn
punsy Jawosny
uscdaq

usodag

Hsodag]

lsodsgy

ysodsg

KAHD AV

Isodag

ysodag

ysodag

sfieyn aaies
ZTINB-ZTIVELL 1OIARd
suohn|og juswied OONYA
nsodag

isodag

uscdagy

ysodagy

usodag

ysodag

usodan

punjay Jawolsng
nsedaq

1soda(] JaWoIsny

ONI NOILYIWOLNY 321440 O1410Vd

2 INE SIS VI I LG T A ARV ITE A TS

of

af

3l

of

o

HOV

22/9/8 Yd
HOV

HOV

220¢2/ee/80
£2Qe/ee/30
ZZOT/ETIR0
ZZ0E/ee/30
[AAATAALY
[AAVATAAE Y
[ALTSTAA LY
[AAVATAAE Y
[AAVAFAAG 0]
Z20e/61/80
zz0Zi5L/80
Zz0ZisL/80
2z0zis /80
[AAAFR YY)
[AATAPRYE
[AAVAPRR)
2¢02/81/80
¢c0e/91/80
Ze0z/al/30
ZZ0Z/G1/80
220e/51/30
220ce/S1/80
2202/51/80
ZZ0TISLR0
Ze0grgl/80
220e/51/80
€c0g/51/80
zelT/51/80
[AASTATATEN]
[AAVTATARED)
€c0g/Ch/80
¢c02icL/B0
[AAVATATY
[AACTATANE Y

[BUINGT 248U
[BLUROP [2i2UdD)
usodaqg

|BLINO[ [BIBUSD)
usedsqg
ysodag
lscdag
usedeg
usedagy

ELINOT [BIBUSD
[EUWINOI [BISUSS
nsodaq]
usodsg]
ysodag
1sodagy
usodag

¥eyd

nsodan
ysodag

nsodag

peCtied

[BLINO[ [B13U35)
HBUD

usodag
ysedag
usedag
usodagy
lsodag
nsodag
nsedad

[BUINO |BIRUSD
usodsq

|[EUINICr [BISUSD)

¥0aYD

s|seg [Bniooy
(A4 A4 ]



¥ jo ¢ abed

85 ¥6.L'GET
£EPS0'LET
£86zZ'BEE
£ L65'658
£0°062'0vE
18°88Z°0VT
¥L LEECYE
14N 2TA 174
BT EEL'IVE
887LE¥'0SE
89°2£8'962
SO'6¥0'65T
£0'5666°65¢C
05¥¥5°19T
¥8'289°v0T
¥17/88'¥92
£5°620'69Z
81°89¥'G9T
9Z'185'99¢
18921182
zZ9'vos’ oz
LG L18'80T
08'2.2'692
08 LLL'0LT
16151042
0GZ1E'69E
B EEL'BSE
67°€80'652
8¢'580'89T
6F€9.L°LLT
887097242
0L'€gE' LT
89°129'L/2
FOLED'BLE

GLBSE L~
05 LL'E
002Li-
ozZ'gse-
8.'9¢-
oo
poees's-
GTBL
BYFOE
00°005'5-
GLLLL'E-
00066
FA
FL'BEL'E"
05y
BE8BE-
eleiation
R0°EZL -
LEGRG-
G088
687756
8Z°G50 L
00'sve-
LiYE-
HBER
LO'BLL
0508
Ly
LLyel's
06'96%'s-
LEEe
9662
8EGLY L-
PELOLL

£8E.6 @0I0AU]  ZZ AINp 10JIBUSS L oA - 108[01d

Z097/8 S010AU] SAY BIBUIE] B ABAA JBWISAQT 4[D SSIMES 1oeloid
18Z.5 20IoAL} ¢ aunp sasiuag Bupeaubug

1LZSBE000 L S0AU| ZZ71/L-1E/ 4L uonesusduio) SISHIOM - UpNY JBULd
pungay usodsd (WL NNYI1ICEY IFHANY S0 FLYLSE 50 8910 1Y
punyad ysodeq (el siaeq BHUEY 10 EELD 1PV

006 3010AU|  AIRWE[ENL Si# WEBIPAY 814

£Z/0E/B-22/1/0) Juswsalby Hoddng sIemiog [Bnully mala 4o
aldipinpy BoloAl;  22/1//-TZ/Z0/9 s8R aupsy AUuoly

B7O¥Y @I0AU|  ZZOZ/LE0E Ad HPNY

6./ S010AL Emi_mohn_ Yavas

LOPEE 82I0AU| 984 T0BJUCD ZZ 18BNy (DdQ) pioasy jo 10jessdQ
ZZoz 1snBny sapnn g usy

22891 L L STI0AU] EmEmUm_QmW_ G .«cm.ﬁ%I STIOIBIEAA

DOPL LY 90loAU] 994 UCHEADY HOY

29097168 9010AU|  gZ/CT/a-ETibes L sebieyd 1end AyIuoy
LZEE/EZLBE S0I0AU|  ZZ/1/8-12/T/. B0neS AiUjuoly
5099065100 B0I0AU]  ZZ/OL/6-ZT/ LG WnIWiald UneaH Ajuoiy
9gLL0D0-668-01-84/8 0V TE/LZ/E6-ZT/TE/Y 29SS Aluoy
BO/VGOBLY SOIOAUL  ZZ/OZ/8-ZE/9T/L 99 1anegIa1d0]) AYILON
6401 @oicAUl  ZZogZ Isndny sbulpesy Js1siy

Zziigl soorul  Bung Zeoz snbny

SLZ1E| 9010AL} lePe|smeN gzZog snbny

874000803 30I0AU|  £20T/12/3-LZ0Z/ZT/01 22IADS HOSOINA
usodaq

ysoda(]

punjay Jswoisng

usodag

ZZI0Z/3-22/L/8 Holked

ZEIOLIB-2ZI L8 1sked

LOEZS0ZZOZ 20I0AUl  ZZ/0Z/B-ZE/L/8 IDhed

zeiozieeg/g - efoldws - ioifed dwod pausiag

ZTI0T/R-EE/ L8 - lioiked dwog pauaag
usodag

‘ou] ‘BupesuBug 7y

ou) ‘Buussuibulg zHY

ouj ‘Buussubus 7y
NOILYHOdHOD VS

purjay Jewolsnsg

punjay JeWosny

dHO2 DiH10Vd AHOD3ED

"OUl ‘SUISISAS UDIIBULIOM| 9jaXT
A5d

077700 8 RIBIO 'UadISS ‘pelEr
071 'MAN SWislsAg jonuo)
NMYC

FHICOIHO SYINCHL
SHAOMHATLIVYM NOSNDH3
DNI'SNOILNTOS ALTLLT TYANINILNGD
$IOIANIS QHVD ODVXIL T NOHAIHD
SSITIHIM NOZRIA

NY1d HLTY=EH NOILYONNCH HISIVA
F78Y3 LSVIOWOS

FONYNI4 LNJNGINDI MNYE SN
077 's¥IavyIHIIIN

Od8 Wbiuooly

Odg Whluoop

uonelodion HososIn

usodsag

Jisodag

punjey Jaweisng

usodag

TZ/0Z/8-22/L/8 Hiodked
TTIOTIL-TT L1 I01ked
XIHDAVL

Z2/02/8-22/ L/ I0ifed
22/0Z/8-22i4/8 l0ihed

ysodsg

Zzoz ‘Le- Isnbny
wsibe  199yn

121d1SI3 U3 LVM JAQADHAAI

0486
6988
8988
1298
9296
5996
096
£996
HOV
2986
1898
Go96
8596
8596
L5986
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HIV
HOY
HOY
HOV
HOV

il

£2/0ci8 dd
2Z/0z/8 ¥d

HOY
cT/0Z/8 Hd
€¢/0z/8 Wd

220e/4e/80
[RAVA=TH Y
¢e0Z/5¢/30
ZZ0E/SE/80
Z220¢/52/80
¢2leT/se/a0
€202/5¢/80
TCOTIEE/80
[AVA =AY
€Z0z/S/80
2C02/5¢/R0
2€0¢e/5e/80
2e0e/5e/e0
220c/Se/80
¢20c/se/el
¢eNe/se/en
€c0z/5¢/80
¢e0e/Ge/30
€Z0e/SErR0
2202/52/80
Z20Z/5Z/80
€Z0Z/52/80
2202/52/80
¢c0e/ve/8n
ZEQEVEIS0
¢COe/ve/80
2c0e/Fe/B0
2e0cive/80
Z20C/EEso
CENZICEBD
CZ0T/ET/30
¢Z0T/eT/R0
Z20e/eT/’0
Ze0eiee/Bo

NI8YD

HBUD

Ao=UD

#32UD

A28UD

A_YD

AoBYD

A4

bs=lle]

HBUD

$08UD

X942

¥o3Ud

084D

F23Y3

#08UD

A084UD

A994D

A28YD

F2EYD

Ho84D

HosY3

FoBUD

H32UD

usodacy

Husedaq

|ELINOT [B40USE)
usodag

|BUINGT [BISUBS
[BUINOP [BlBLan
F9UD

[BLINOT [BJoUsD)
{euInop [e1auss

usodaqq

s|seg [ENJ02Y
ZZ/ZE/60
Nd gg'e



V10 ¢ abed

£G'BYP'LET 07502
EG' BT LT 0Z'S0E'Z
CEBYE LET zrese
1E86L 28T eyl
04941 282 00°0%
04°99L"LET 000G
0L91Z°L82 8LG6L'L
Z6'910'9ET ZLESE
0L€9L'GET 9979z
0 LOG'GET Z0'848
20'2Z8'veT £Loge'e
68'GE9°LET bhegl
8L°6%% LET AA
il kioghord LEGLE
0Z'ZL0'LEE 82'59E'z
80'8LE'EET 0g'zoe-
85 0VS'EE? 00¥sLT

1sedag usodaq

jsoda( usodaqg

usodac] JIBWoIsny jsodsq jawoisny

nsoda(] JBWolsns ysodsq Jawoisny

usodagy usoda

usadaq usodagy

usodaqg usodsq

usodag usodsy

usodagg usoda(

usodsq ’ usodag

usedac usodag

usodsaq uscdag

zTIGI8-zeisi i sabreyn Ao - A9seD 0999 10Y (AYYyDHILSYIN) Hueg seuueg
sldmniy so10Auf  $318007 OTT 'ONILYD0T ALITILLN ILVAR

+07/9 9010AL] S0UR]SISSY uojeolddy UBOT B JURID -aut 'Buussubuz ZHY

Zz0z ‘L¢-1 1snbny
iosIBay Mooy

Eoas i S I N L RN e RNV I A R

o

of

HOY
2i96
1196

220e/1e/80
(AR AR Y]
€Z0T/0E/R0
2¢0e/ag/80
2¢02/0g/80
2€202/82/80
CZ0Z/8E/80
¢202/62/30
220¢/62/80
20e/62/80
<e0a/6e/80
Zz0e/ee/80
2¢02/Se/80
€e02/ee/80
cc0e/5e/30

usodag

usodsq

[BLUNOT [BI3LSD)
|BUINOT [BISUAD)
nsodaq

Husodsa(]
usodaq

nsodag

usodsq

usodag

ysodeg

ysodsq

Aqeaud

Ho3YD

Ho3Yd

siseq [BnIosy
[AATAAD))



5:42 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

09/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2022 through June 2023
Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income

4005 - Water Sales & Charges

4010 - Water Deposit Fee

4015 - New Service Fee

4020 - Installation Fee

4024 ' Pre-Application Meeting Fee

4026 - Development Security Deposit

4030 - Delinquent & Restoration Fee

4035 + SDC Chygs-8DC Restricted Cl Fund

4056 - Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4058 - Banner - Water Dep Interest Ear
4059 - LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn
4064 - SDC Interest-LGIP Cl Fund
4065 - Cl Interest -L.GIP Cl Fund
4046 - LGIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund
4067 + LGIP-Int Earn Truck&Equip Fund

Fotal 4056 - Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4090 : Miscellaneous Income
Total 4000 - Income
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000 - Personnel Services
5001 - Compensation
5020 « Administrative Wages
5040 + Operator Wages
5090 - Deferred Compensation

Total 5001 - Compensation

5100 - Payroll Tax Expense

5200 - Payroll Benefits
5210 - Workers' Compensation
5220 - Health Benefits
5240 + Wellness Benefit

Total 5200 - Payroll Benefits
Total 5000 + Personnel Services

6000 - Material Services
6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead

6005 + Property/Liability Insurance

6006 ' Furn & Office Equipment - Admin

6007 - Bank Service Charges
6008 - Banner - Check Bank Charges
6010 - Vanco Service Charges
6042 - LGIP-SDC Ser Charges-Cl Fund
6013 - LGIP-CI Ser Chg-Cl Fund

Total 6007 - Bank Service Charges

6018 - Meeting/Food Expense

6019 - Office Supplies, Equip, Repair
6020 - Postage & Shipping

6025 - Printing & Duplicating

6030 - Publications & Elections

6035 - Rent

6040 + Janiforial

6045 ' Telephone - Admin

6050 - Mileage Expenses

306,474.59 1,007,500.00 -701,025.41 30.4%
1,400.00 6,800.00 -5,400.00 20.6%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 16,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
5,220.00 10,000.00 -4,780.00 52.2%
0.00 51,000.00 -51,000.00 0.0%
135.51 300.00 -164.49 45.2%
507.83 1,200.00 -592.17 50.7%
1,013.48 1,800.00 -788.56 56.3%
2,292.87 3,800.00 -1,307.13 83.7%
74.27 150.00 -76.73 48.5%
60.60 100.00 -38.40 50.6%
4,184.53 7,150.00 -2,965.47 58.5%
60.00 5,000.00 -4,940.00 1.2%
317,339.12 1,100,650.00 -783,310.88 28.8%
317,339.12 1,100,650.00 -783,310.88 28.8%
317,339.12 1,100,650.00 -783,310.88 28.8%
26,746.58 145,000.00 -118,263.42 18.4%
22,674.35 130,000.00 ~107,425.65 17.4%
4,197.27 3C,000.00 -25,802.73 14.0%
53,618.20 305,000.00 -251,481.80 17.5%
16,129.68 36,000.00 ~18,870.32 46.1%
2,005,985 3,000.00 -894.05 56.9%
4,757.20 60,000.00 -55,242.80 7.9%
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
6,763.15 63,8600.00 -56,836.85 ©10.6%
76,411.03 403,600.00 -327,188.97 18.9%
0.00 28,000.00 -28,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
382.18 1,999.00 -1,616.82 19.1%
210.50 1,000.00 -788.50 21.1%
0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
0.06 1.00 -0,95 5.0%
592.73 3,001.00 -2,408.27 19.8%
0.00 1,000.00 ~1,000,00 0.0%
331.45 2,500.0¢ -2,168.55 13.3%
8.75 2,000.00 -1,993.25 0.3%
166.42 1,600.00 -1,334.58 11.0%
472,70 2,000.00 -1,627.30 23.6%
4,083.00 18,000.00 -13,817.00 22.7%
£.00 2,000.00 ~-2,000.00 0.0%
3,264.16 13,000.00 -9,735.84 25.1%
0.00 500.00 -£00.06 0.0%

Page 1



5:42 PM

0a/2z2/22
Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget vs, Actual

July 2022 through June 2023

6060 - Continued Education

6065 - Dues & Subscriptions

6070 - Fees, License, & Permits

6075 - Water Deposit Refunds

6076 + Unclaimed Property

8080 - Water Sales Overpay

6090 - Meter Reading

8095 - Utilities/Office

6096 - Development Review Deposit Ref
6099 -« Contracted Services - Admin

6099-0 - Biling
6089-1 - Copier IT
6099-2 : Persanne!
6099-3 + Website

Total 8099 - Contracted Services - Admin

Total 6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead

8101

- Operation & Maintenance

8100 - General Repair & Maintenance
8108 + Utilities

6110 + Small Tools & Equipment

6120 - Water Testing

68125 - Truck Maintenance

61430 - Gas & Ol

6135 - Telemetry/Scada

6155 - Chemicals

8160 + Contracted Services-Operations
6165 - PPE/Safety Equipment

6170 - Mobile Radio Phone/Pager Operat
6185 - Operations -Computer/Equipment
6190 - Cross Connect Program Supplies
6195 - Meters

Total 6101 + Operation & Maintenance

6202

- Professional Services

6208 + Auditor

6209 - Gonsultants

6210 - Engineering (Non-Reimbursable)
6215 + Legal Fees (Non-Reimbursable}

Total 8202 « Professional Services

Total 6000 - Materiat Services

7000 - Operating Capital Outlay

7010
7040
7060

- Tool/Equipt/Vehicles/Safety-CO
- Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO
+ AMR Meter Program CO

Total 7000 - Operating Capital Outlay

8000 « Debt Recov./Capital Improvement

8451 -

8454
8455

8457 -

8461

8464 -

8465
8467

Cl-$tandby Power Cl Fund

- SDWL#1 Install Pmt CI-Cl Fund

- SDWL. #2 Install Pmt CI-Cl Fund
Cl Dist.Main Projects

» S§DC -Standby Power-Cl Fund
SDWL# Install Pmt SDC-CIF

- SDWL #2 Install Pmt SDC-CIF

- Water Main Replacement Projects

Total 8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement

Total Expense

Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
715.00 5,300.00 -4,685.00 13.5%
1,241.60 7,G00.00 -5,758.40 17.7%
713.08 5,300,00 -4,286.95 14.3%
1,333.07 7,000.00 -5,666.83 19.0%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
200.93 2,000.00 -1,798.07 10.0%
952.83 £,000.00 -5,047.11 15.8%
430.12 2,500.00 -2,069,88 17.2%
0.00 10,000.0C -10,000.00 0.0%
1,.316.78 7,000.00 -5,683.21 18.8%
3,345.06 15,000.00 -11,654.94 22.3%

0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0,0%
300.00 1,500.00 -1,200.00 20.0%
4.961.85 28,500.00 ~23,538.18 17.4%
18,464.72 149,001.00 -129,536.28 13.1%
6,105.40 40,000.00 -33,894.60 15.3%

11,643.47 38,000.00 -26,356.53 30.6%

0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

0,00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
270.78 3,000.00 -2,729.25 9.0%
607.71 3,500.00 -2,892.29 17.4%

6,450.680 10,000.00 -3,545.40 64.5%
0.00 5,000,00 -5,000.00 0.0%
12,492.34 22,000.00 -9,507.66 56.8%
284.58 2,000.00 -1,715.42 14.2%
1,147.95 5,500.00 -4,362,05 20.9%

0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

234.08 15,000.00 -14,765.92 1.6%
2,286.00 4,000.00 -1,714.00 57.2%
41,622.88 155,5600.C0 -113,977.12 26.7%
5,310,00 10,000.00 -3,690.00 83.1%
720.00 4,000.00 -3,280.00 18.0%
24,599.25 185,000.00 -160,400.75 13.3%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,400.00 0.0%
31,629.28 204,000.00 -172,370,78 15.5%
92,616.85 508,501.00 -4156,884.15 18.2%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.0C 0.0%
8,521.14 35,000.00 -26,478.85 24.3%
0.0C 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
8,521.14 55,000.00 -46,478.86 15.5%
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000,0C 0.0%
0.06 13,352.00 -13,352.00 0.0%
0.00 14,500.00 -14,500.00 0.0%
0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 40,062.00 -4(,062.00 0.0%
0.00 118,520.00 -118,520.00 0.0%
0.00 283,200.00 -283,200.00 0.0%
0.00 703,634.00 -7(33,634.00 0.0%
177,548.02 1,670,735.00 -1,483,185.88 10.6%

Page 2



5:42 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

09/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2022 through June 2023
Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Net Ordinary Income 139,780.10 -570,085.00 709,875.10 -24.5%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9100 - Other Income

8115 « Transfer In - Capital Improve 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
9120 « Transfer In - Unemployment 0,00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
9425 - Transfer In - Truck & Equipment 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 .0%
Total 9100 - Other Income 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0,00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 138,750.10 -362,085.00 501,875.10 -38.6%

Page 3



